

RE: Letter from MPP French

From: "Hochberg, Adam (OPO)" <adam.hochberg2@ontario.ca>
To: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Hanna, Susan (OPO)" <susan.hanna@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 09 Nov 2016 16:02:49 -0500
Attachments: 1-30582503-FW__Letter_from_MPP_French.msg (291.84 kB); 2-30585603-Reply_Document_for_Case__2148771.doc (30.72 kB)

[Here you go.](#)

From: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Sent: November-09-16 4:02 PM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Hochberg, Adam (OPO); Hanna, Susan (OPO)
Cc: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: Re: Letter from MPP French

[Adam - can you flip me the letter? Thx](#)

From: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 4:00 PM
To: Hochberg, Adam (OPO); Hanna, Susan (OPO)
Cc: Donelson, Philip (OPO); McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Subject: Re: Letter from MPP French

[Thanks Adam adding Blane](#)

From: Hochberg, Adam (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:56 PM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Hanna, Susan (OPO)
Cc: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: Letter from MPP French

Hi Sue and Bill,

I've had CO draft a substantive response to the letter that MPP French sent regarding hydro rates. Would you like me to edit it down and refer it to Energy to provide them with a substantive response or is this fine? Should anything be added or changed?

Best regards,

Adam Hochberg
General Assistant, Correspondence
Office of the Premier of Ontario
tel: (416) 325-2789
email: Adam.Hochberg2@ontario.ca

